



RE: Request for Burn Permit

Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>

Mon, Mar 8, 2021 at 4:10 PM

To: "Cloutier-Dussault, Jean-Philippe (EC)" <jean-philippe.cloutier-dussault@canada.ca>

Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Jean-Philippe

Regarding this matter, as the Licence will be expiring on August 10, 2021, I recommend you submit a renewal application and include this amendment in that application. Processing this separately will take some time and cause confusion and redundancy with the upcoming renewal application.

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/other%20documents/Water%20License%20Applications/>

Regards,

Derek

[Quoted text hidden]



Final Burn Permit.pdf

849K